
PROPWASH Collection Cover Page 
 
In July of 2009, Eric Jacobson found Ed Canfield’s plane (the Dart), and called Ray to talk about it.  He also 
mentioned that he’d found an Internet directory of several VERY OLD issues of a magazine called, 
“Propwash,” that mentioned Ed.  Somehow, Eric managed to talk Ray through writing down the directory’s 
address so I could go to it.  There’s a TON of ISSUES there!  So, I asked Eric to point me to the ones with Ed in 
them.  Thereafter, I printed ONLY the articles from the three issues identified by Eric.  If you want to read other 
“snippets,” YOU’ll have to find them!  (If you find them, Plz copy them to me, so I can print them for Ray.) 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Charly D. Miller  
To: Eric Jacobson  
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 10:46 AM 
Subject: ED DOCUMENTS ON THE INTERNET 
 
Hey, Eric! 
  
Good newz about the Dart, maybe -- eh? 
  
I found the document directory that you mentioned to Ray: 
http://keystoneaerialsurveys.com/propwash/
  
Can you identify which files contain Ed info so that I don't have to open and read each and every 
one????  PUL-LEAZE!!!  LOL 
  
If you've already downloaded them, it probably would be easiest for you to just send them to me than 
type out their titles. 
  
BSK, CHAS 
 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: eric@ouraynet.com  
To: Charly D. Miller  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 12:13 AM 
Subject: Re: ED DOCUMENTS ON THE INTERNET 
 
charming miss miller!!!! 
 
the first mention of ed is in the november 1938 aero services news letter. 
it covers a hunting trip in ed's stinson from williston to Saskatchewan where mr. kaufmann and ed first became 
aquainted. the june-july 1942 issue has a lengthy article about the cessna airmaster forced landing in the yukon 
by both ed and the photographer. the may-june 1953 issue has a one page article on ed's retrement from aero 
services. 

there are other snippets concerning ed in other issues re surveys in southern ontario and in cuba. 
 
spoke to mr. foulke re the dart. he offered it to me for $50k. 
 
best regards, eric 

[PS: Eric bought the DART!] 
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[V.K. = Virgil Kauffman.  Eric says the trip in this article is the one where V.K. and Ed first met.] 
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